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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 11:29 AM

To: ‘Joyce M. Durden’

Ce: Melinda Mantor

Subject: RE: First Choice Insurance Intermediaires

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corpaorations

From: Joyce M. Durden [mailto:jdurden@vbwr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 11:05 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Joyce M. Durden; Melinda Mantor

Subject: First Choice Insurance Intermediaires

Could you please update the corporate records for First Choice Insurance Intermediaries, Inc.
{(P10000021152) as follows:
f'_——.——'_‘

FEIN # should be: 27-2094276

Address should be: 814 A1A North; Ste. 302
Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida 32082

Please email a confirmation of the change once this has occurred. Thank you.

Joyce M. Durden

Certified Paralegal, FRP

Volpe, Bajalia, Wickes, Rogerson & Wachs, P.A.
501 Riverside Avenue, 7th Floor

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: 904.355.1700

Fax: 904.355.1797

TA¥ DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230,
this confirms that any tax advice contained in this e-mail {including any
attachments hereto} is not intended or written tc be used, and cannot be used,
to (1) avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (2} promote, market
or recommend to any other party any tax-related matter(s) addressed herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended conly for the use of the
intended recipient{s) and it may be subject t¢ attorney-client privilege,
constitute attorney work product, and be confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, please (a) do not read it, (b) reply to the sender that you
have received the message in error, and (c} erase or destroy the message. Any
review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation cor cther
use of this message is strictly prohibited and may be illegal. Thank you
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